
P.O. Box 398, Fort Myers, Florida 33902-0398    Phone: (239) 533-2111 
www.leegov.com 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

January 26, 2021 

Mr. Jason Richmond 
Sandhill Environmental Services, LLC 
5980S E CR 760 
Arcadia, FL 34266 

SUBJECT: Renewal of Annual Contract No. RFP180095MRH 
Nuisance Vegetation and Debris Removal from Creeks and Waterways in 
Lee County #8045 

Dear Mr. Richmond: 

This is to inform you that Lee County agrees to renew the above subject contract for an 
additional one (1) year period, from 7/23/21 through 1/22/22. 

We are hereby extending the annual contract for an additional six-month period under 
the same terms and conditions as the original award.  

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (239) 533-8871. 

Sincerely, 

Kimberly Urban 

Kimberly Urban 
Contracts Analyst 
Procurement Management Division 
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